Sourabh Sharma

Php Developer

≥ Beingss.96@gmail.com

📞 +91 9873395933 👂 New Delhi , India

1 04/05/1996

Profile

I am a full stack PHP developer with a focus on developing user friendly, feature rich web applications. I have experience in developing e-commerce websites, content management (CMS), customer relationship systems management (CRM) systems, and custom web applications. I am adept in developing and managing databases, integrating powerful APIs, and creating front-end interfaces for my applications. I am also comfortable with most popular web frameworks such as Laravel, Codelgniter, CakePHP, Symfony and Yii. My experience also extends to mobile application development (iOS & Android)

Education

B.Tech CSE, MDU

Senior Secondary (XII), Science, S.c.a.n.s.b.v (CBSE board) 2013 | New delhi, India

Secondary (X), S.c.a.n.s.b.v (CBSE board) 2011 | New Delhi, India

Courses

Google Analytics, (Beginner And Advance) 09/2018 - 11/2018

Advance Python, Broadvision Technology Pvt. 06/2018 - 08/2018 | New Delhi, India

PHP Training, Allsoft Solutions, 06/2017 - 08/2017 | Noida, India

Google Digital Marketing, Virtual Training 04/2017 - 05/2017

Skills

PHP (Responsible for writing server-side web application logic.)),

Wordpress (creative and experienced WordPress developer, with a passion for WordPress development and creating functional, user-friendly websites.), **Shopify** (experience developing e-commerce

websites using Shopify. My expertise lies in customizing the Shopify platform to meet the needs of clients,),

Python (experience in developing and designing dynamic applications using Python. I have extensive knowledge of the Python language and its libraries, such as NumPy, Pandas, Matplotlib, SciPy and TensorFlow.), Javascript, Laravel, Mysql

Professional Experience

Php Developer,

Baby & MOm Retail Pvt Ltd, Delhi 11/2019 - present | Gurugram, India

Software Developer Trainee,

Broadinfo Corporations 01/2019 - 11/2019 | Noida, India

Internship, Broadvision Technologies Pvt Ltd 06/2018 - 08/2018 | New Delhi, India

Internship, All soft solutions 06/2017 - 08/2017 | Noida, India

Projects

Panchhi By Kanupriyatibrewala,

https://panchhibykanupriyatibrewala.com □ Fashion E-Commerce website On shopify

Thepeachstreet, thepeachstreet.com □ Kids Fashion Bran E-commerce Website

Hypd4.com, https://hypd4.com Multi Vendor E- commerce Website On Custom Framework

Pa:paa Luxe, https://papaaluxe.com □ Fashion Bran E- Commerce Website

Newishkart, https://newishkart.com Multi- Brand E- commerce Website Built on custom php

Indiship, www.Indiship.com **Transport and Logistic Website**